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Memo
Date: 	9/30/25
To: 	ETAC
From: 	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition
RE: ETO Updates
Updates
ETAC Workforce Sub-committee; including a tour of the Operating Engineers Local 49 Training Center in Hinckley 
ETAC Emerging Issues Task Force meeting 
Plan survey composed, sent and compiled.  
Attended the Minnesota Economic Development Association conference, the Resilient Energy Economies convening, the DEED Climate & Infrastructure convening, the Interstate Just Transition Group monthly meetings, bi-weekly MMB Federal Funding meetings, the International Economic Development Council conference in Detroit, Xcel Energy Stakeholder meetings
Assisting (as well as the City of Becker and Sherburne County) the National Just Transition Fund as they work on their national convening in Minnesota in a month. Including meetings in Becker and Sherburne County.  
MN Power Integrated Resource Planning meetings (including in Cohasset)  
Presented to the Resilient Energy Economies
Educated at the State Fair on Energy Transition
Reviewed the PUC Data Center Meeting as discussed at the March ETAC mtg.  Great Plains Instituted Docket 24-352 Biomass Meetings 
Attended and watched PUC mtgs regarding MN Power 
Check-ins:  Federal EPA, Federal EDA, Hoyt Lakes, Colorado, Sherburne County, Red Wing, NACO, Prairie Island Indian Community, Environmental Protection Network, Interstate Just Transition group, Department of Revenue, MN Pollution Control Agency, Granite Falls, Coalition of Utility Cities, national Just Transition Fund, 
Newsletter out monthly
Received the Energy Industry Fundamentals Certificate 
Worked/working on a group to work on cross state agency coordination and troubleshooting from the next steps beyond the Senior Leadership Institute.  

